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June 3, 2025  
 
Magda Badura 
Manager of Corporate Services - Treasurer 
Municipality of West Elgin 
22413 Hoskins Line 
Rodney, ON  N0L 2C0 
mbadura@westelgin.net 
 
Re: Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund - Application #2024-08-1-2992586729 
 
Dear Magda Badura: 
 
Thank you for your application to the Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund.  
I regret to inform you that your application under Stream 1: Repair and Rehabilitation has not 
been approved for funding in this current intake. 
 
The Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund was a highly competitive program, 
with more than 400 project submissions received. As a result, not all applications could be 
supported at this time. However, we encourage applicants who were not successful to consider 
reapplying in future funding rounds. For support in strengthening a future submission, please 
consult your local Regional Development Advisor. Find your advisor at: Regional development 
advisors | ontario.ca 
 
Thank you once again for your interest in the program and for your ongoing support of sport and 
recreation in Ontario.  
 
Sincerely, 

 

Tyler Currie 
Assistant Deputy Minister  

https://www.ontario.ca/page/regional-development-advisors�
https://www.ontario.ca/page/regional-development-advisors�

